
From: Bardo, Thomas F. [Bardo@clm.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 11:01 AM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: Liberty Cablevision of Puerto Rico Ltd 
 

<<Dortch Ltr re Consummation Notice.pdf>>  
Dear Ms. Lott--Please see the attached consummation notice regarding SES-ASG-20040622-
00861.  Please let me know if you require anything else.  Thank you for your assistance with this 
matter.   Regards, Tom Bardo 

Thomas F. Bardo  
Carter Ledyard & Milburn LLP  
Suite 300  
Washington, DC  20005  
Tel (202) 623-5701  
Fax (202) 898-1521  
Email bardo@clm.com  

*****************************************************  
IRS Circular 230 Information: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed 
by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot 
be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue 
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter addressed herein.  
*****************************************************  
This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the 
addressee(s) named above and may contain information that is proprietary, 
privileged, attorney work product or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you 
receive this message in error please notify us at postmaster@clm.com and 
immediately delete this message and its attachments from your system.  
*****************************************************  


